CENWP-OD-D                                                                                         Dec 19, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Two lamprey mortalities from east fishladder dewatering.
Narrative: On Dec 5, 2011, the east fishladder was dewatered for annual maintenance. On Dec 6 the entrances and transport channels were dewatered below tailwater. A variety of fish were removed from all areas. At the south entrance, a 4’ depth pool remains. We attempt to remove all fish from this area and install a barricade to prevent remaining fish from escaping onto the diffuser grating next to the pool. On Dec 8, two lamprey mortalities were observed atop the diffuser grating. Fisheries again entered the area to capture any others. Four lamprey and 3 small sturgeon were removed from an upstream pool area.
a. Time and date: 0800 hrs, Dec 8, 2011.

b. Nature of activity: Annual fishway dewatering
c. Agency responsible: U.S Army Corps of Engineers

d. Fish numbers, species, origin, external injuries etc: 2 adult lamprey. No external injuries.
e. Future actions: Search for a lamprey proof barricade for next dewatering
f. Any relevant photos: None.
Bob Cordie 
Fisheries Biologist

The Dalles Lock and Dam
